L. PETER LarsonN Co. %
===

BOX 128
OLNEY, MONTANA 59927
(406) 881-2311

P __—

May 23, 2005

Workers’ Compensation Court
of the State of Montana

P. 0. Box 537

Helena, MONTANA 59624-0537

RE: WCC No. 2003-0840 and WCC No. 2000-02
(el n%

To Whom It May Concern:

L. Peter Larson Company went out of business in 2000. At that time, we destroyed all

files that were older than10 years and, therefore, have no way of determining if we are

affected by these cases or not as were self insured prior to 1990.

If there is any further information we can provide, please let us know.

Sincerely,

CONNI D. FLETCHER, SEC./TREAS.
L. PETER LARSON COMPANY




